CONNECTICUT YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY

HADDAM NECK PLANT
RR =1, BOX 127E, EAST HAMPTON, CONN. 06424

January 5, 1983

Mr. Ronald C. Haynes, Regional Administrator
Region 1, U. 8. Nuclear Re, latory Commissico
631 Park Avenue

{ing of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Reference: Facility Operating License Nec. DPR=-61
Docket No. 50-215
Reportable Occurrer te LEn 83-011/1P

Dear Mc. Haynes:

In accordance with the requirements »f I&E Bulletin 80-24 the following
informatior concerning a containment recirculation fan coc.ier l=20k is
hereby provided.

Water inventory checks by Operations personnel indicated an unknown
source of water input to the reactor containment sump. An inspection
within the reactor containment at 0650 hours identified a leaking

tube in #4 reactor containment air recirculation fan cooler. The leak
was isolated and the defective tube will be plugged.

A followup report will be submitted within 14 days.

Very truly yours,
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Richard H. Graves
Station Superintendent

RHG/ jhb

cc: Dir., Management Info. & Program Control, Washington, D. C. (2)
USNRC ¢/o Document Management Branch, Washington, D. C. (1)
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